ATLANTA FACILITIES SERVICES
A PUBLIC , 1631 LA FRANCE STREET NW

ATLANTA, GA 30307
SCHOOLS 404.802.3700
TO: Parents, Teachers, and Employees of Garden Hills Elementary School
FROM: Mrs. Stacey Abbott, Principal

DATE: 2018-2019 School Year

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS BASED ON AHERA REGULATIONS

THIS NOTIFICATION LETTER is sent to you pursuant to the requirements of the
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) of 1986, as defined in the

APS maintains a copy of each school’s management plan in each school office and/or
auxiliary building/facility. A duplicate copy of all management plans is also located at 1631
La France Street NE, Atlanta, GA 30307 or phone 404.802.3700.

Management plans are available for review and information at the above location. Please
feel free to review the management plans which cover numerous items including but not

Should you have any questions or desire further information, please address those
questions to the Local Education Agency (LEA) designee, Victor Gaither at 404.802.3700.
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